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From: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 7:18 AM
To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: Temporal distributions

| am. Some of the ROC on tables include Delta distribution and some don't, so I'm adding "Delta" to all four
tables using the references from the in-water work window paper.

On Tue, Jun 4, 2019 at 7:12 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Please check our in-water work window doc as well for any updates to the temporal distributions.

Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

OnlJun 4, 2019, at 7:00 AM, Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Garwin,

Today | will be working from 7 am to 3:30 pm on the DOSS call and notes, and making sure
temporal distribution tables are consistent for ROC on LTO sections.

Have a good day.
Kristin

Kristin Begun | Biologist

Contractor with Lynker Technologies, LLC

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

kristin.begun@noaa.gov
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